



TERESA FERNÁNDEZ ZAFRA

PhD

Email: teresa.fernandez.zafra@gmail.com

Telephone: 0704249881

About me

Location: Stockholm, Sweden

Birth: 20 October 1987

Nationality: Spanish, Swedish



SUMMARY

I am a newly graduated PhD from Karolinska Institutet. I am very interested in science communication and public engagement: I have organized the first brain awareness week ever to be held in Stockholm 2016 and currently organizing its second edition pro-bono (Hjärnfestivalen). I have also been leading a popular science magazine (Medicor) for 1.5 years and produced six editions while undertaking my PhD degree.



RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

Project Manager / 2015 - current (pro-bono)

Hjärnfestivalen - Initiation, planning and execution of the festival's activities. Recruitment of sponsors, volunteers and specialists. Budgeting and team management.

Researcher / 2011 - 2017

Over 6 years experience conducting research (Ireland, Japan, Sweden). Published several articles in peer-reviewed journals. Awarded with multiple national and international grants.

Editor-in-Chief / 2015 - 2017

Medicor Magazine - Planning, management and production of six magazine editions. Communication, writing, graphic design, web and social media. Recruitment of sponsors and volunteers.



EDUCATION

PhD in Medicine / 2012 - 2017

Karolinska Institutet, Sweden - Studied the role of astrocytes and microglial cells in disease and pain states.

Master in Biomedicine / 2010 - 2012

Karolinska Institutet, Sweden

Bachelor in Neuroscience / 2006 - 2010

University College Dublin, Ireland



PERSONAL SKILLS

Organizational Skills



Analytical Skills



Communication Skills



Research Skills



Computer Skills



Languages

